From: _Admissions Employee

7 Sent: Monday, June 29, 2009 3:50 PM (GMT)

' To: Admissions Employee
Ce: Admissions Employee
Subject: | Redacted

FY1— Just thought you might want to see this

Redacted
Admissions Advisoxr
Kaplan University
Davenport Site

_Redacted

From:: ‘Redacted

Sent: Sunday, June 28, 2009 9:04 PM

To:l  Admissions Employee =

Subject: Re: Congratulations! You Have Been Recommended For Acceptance

Hi {Admissions Employee |

I'm informing you that I'm not going to attend classes at Kaplan.
The reasons are:

1. Ihave to take some of the gen eds, that I already took before, Math, comp 1, etc.
I don't want to take those classes, I've already taken them, why do I need math & comp, and psychology
to study medical transcription,? it doesn't make sense. it's just a waste of time and money for me.

2. This is the MAJOR reason, the approx cost of my tuition at Kaplan would be around $16,000 to
$17,000 , with only $3,000 in grants, the remainder in loans. Why should I spend that much money,
when I can take an online course at ™" *"" ppT ey fembIEEET tuition for the medical
transcription program is approx $1600 is approx $1800. I choose to take an online
course.

d Redacted by HELP Committee

Thank you for your time

Sincerely

Redacted
From{  Admissions Employee |
To:! Redacted

Sent: Saturday, June 27, 2009 11:16:15 AM
Subject: Congratulations! You Have Been Recommended For Acceptance

Dear, Redacted
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| commend you for making the decision to take control of your future by goihg through the admissions process
/ and touring our campus. Congratulations! | am proud to have recommended you for acceptance at Kaplan
University. The next slep is to submit your application.

In today's job market, one of the best ways to overcome the obstacle of securing a job you'll love is to obtain the
skills necessary to meet employers' needs. Kaplan is committed to training students on these skills and turning
their dreams into reality.

We are currently enrolling for our next term. | look fonward ta having you back at the campus to submit your
application for acceptance. Please give me a call at: Redacted orrespond to this email with the date and time
ihat you would like to come in.

Sincerely,

{Admissions Employee
Davenport Campus
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